

School Council Meeting Notes

Date: 5.10.16

Present at meeting-

Jessica/Ollie

Megan/Isaac

Grace/Jamie

Kelsey/George

Emma/Evelyn/Mitchell

Kayleigh/Alfie

Abigail/Sam L

Kaytlin/David/Thomas

Sam

Item for discussion	Main points	Action
<p>Plans for the outdoor learning environment</p>	<p><u>We came up with some ideas about what we thought could go in the outside areas:</u></p> <p>More animals- birds, hamsters</p> <p>Bring pets to school</p> <p>Children would like more goals on field and existing goals to be fixed</p> <p>Animal shelter- for the woodland area</p> <p>Make pool deeper Changing rooms Showers</p> <p>Slides for KS2 and soft play area</p> <p>Music area outside for KS2</p>	<p><u>To discuss ideas (highlighted in yellow) with class and feedback to at next school council meeting on Wednesday 12 th October</u></p> <p>No further action- there is not enough space and the outside might become unsafe</p> <p>No further action- could be dangerous- too many animals</p> <p>Miss Berry to speak to Mrs Dixon</p>